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 Full responses from entities 

As mandated in Section 64 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, the Queensland Audit Office gave 
a copy of this report with a request for comments to the: 

• Premier and Minister for Trade 

• Treasurer and Minister for Investment 

• Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing and Minister for Water 

• Director-General, Department of the Premier and Cabinet 

• Under Treasurer, Queensland Treasury 

• Director-General, Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water 

• Chief executive officers for  

­ Seqwater  

­ Sunwater  

­ Urban Utilities  

­ Unitywater  

­ Mount Isa Water Board  

­ Gladstone Area Water Board  

­ Queensland Competition Authority 

This appendix contains their detailed responses to our audit recommendations that we received. 
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Comments received from Acting Director-General, 
Department of Regional Development, 
Manufacturing and Water 
  

• •• 

Our ret OGBN21/49 
CTS 00842121 

Your ref: 

i S .!AN ZOZ1 

Mr Brendan Worrall 
Auditor-General of Queensland 
Queensland Audit Office 
PO Box 15396 
CITY EAST OLD 4002 

Email: qao@qao.qld.gov.au 

Dear Mr Worrall 

Queensland 
Government 

Department of 
Regional Development, 
Manufacturing and Water 

I refer to your email of 1 December 2020 to the Honourable Glenn Butcher MP, Minister 
for Regional Development and Manufacturing and Minister for Water regarding the 
Queensland Audit Office's (QAO) report 'Water 2020' (the report). The Minister has asked 
me to respond on his behalf. 

I note that the report provides recommendations for the six water entities Sunwater, 
Seqwater, Gladstone Area Water Board, Mount lsa Water Board, Unitywater and Urban 
Utilities. 

Thank you for your efforts in identifying improvements that could be made to ensure that 
they can continue to deliver water services safely and effectively to Queensland. 

I understand there have been discussions between officers from QAO and the 
Department of Regional Development, Manufacturing and Water (DRDMW) regarding 
feedback on the report. We appreciate the opportunity to be consulted on the report. 

If you require any further information, please contact Mr Trevor Dann, Director, Water 
Supply. DRDMV\/ on or who will 
be pleased to assist 

1 William Stree: 

Brisl>ane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15009 City East 

Queensland 4002 Austral ia 
TolGphono ... 61 7 3452 6837 
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Comments received from Acting Under Treasurer, 
Queensland Treasury 
 

 

• 

Our Ref: 05896-2020 

Mr Brendan Worrall 
Auditor-General of Queensland 
Queensland Audit Office 
PO Box 15396 
CITY EAST OLD 4002 

Email: qao@qao.qld.gov.au 

Dear Mr Worrall 

Queensland 
Government 

Queensland Treasury 

Thank you for providing the Queensland Audit Office (QAO) draft Water 2020 Report (the 
Report) summarising the audit results of six entities in Queensland's water sector. 

A key objective for the Queensland Government is ensuring that these enterprises operate 
as efficiently as possible and can work to support Government's commitments to the 
economy and community, including in relation to dam safety, irrigation and prices. 

I note that the QAO provided unmodified audit opinions of the 2019-20 financial statements 
for all but one of Queensland's water entities, and that the qualification of that audit opinion 
related to a specific set of circumstances. 

I also note the QAO's observations regarding future challenges for the sector, including 
Queensland's recent experience of extreme weather conditions, with 41 councils drought 
declared. In particular, the Report acknowledges the impact of prolonged drought on water 
storage levels, operational costs, and the need for capital investment in water security 
projects. While these challenges have contributed to lower financial returns for these 
entities in 2019-20, ongoing support provided to the water sector by the 
Queensland Government remains crucial to help sustain our economic recovery. 

The performance, sustainability and internal control environments of State water entities 
will continue to be monitored to ensure continued improvement, prudent investment and 
the delivery of water services. 

Thank you for the opportunity to review and respond on the Report. If you require any 
further information, please contact Ms Bridget Smith, NDirector, Commercial Group, 
Queensland Treasury, on or who will 
be pleased to assist. 

Yours sincerely 

~"2--
Graham Fraine 
Acting Under Treasurer 

7 I / 2021 

l William Street 
GPO Box 611 Brisbane 
Queensland 4001 Australia 
Telephone +61 7 3035 1933 
Website www.treasury.qld.gov.au 
ABN 90 856 020 239 

• •• 


